Gary Couch

From: John Bartgen <jbartgen@d230.0rg>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:59 PM
To: Gary Couch

Subject: D230 ice fishing

Hello,

My name is John Bartgen and I am the head bass fishing coach at Victor J Andrew HS in Tinely. I am writing
you to ask permission to host a D230 ice fishing event on Lake Sedgewick sometime in Feb. The event would
be on a Saturday or a Sunday and is weather pending, so an exact date is not yet known. We received
permission to host this event last winter, and the event went so good, we would love to do it again if allowed to
do so. We recognize safety as a top priority and would only consider having this event if the ice was 8in or
thicker, which is the same number as last year when we proposed the idea. We would also contact the
Orland/Tinley fire departments and ask if they would be able to attend our event as a safety measure. Last year,
the Orland fire department did attend our event and they stated that if we did do this again that they would be
happy to help us out. This would be considered a school event so insurance is covered by D230. Please let me
know if you need anymore information regarding this. I truly appreciate all the help and support our D230
fishing clubs have received from you guys over the years!

Thank you,
John Bartgen

773-428-6700
ibartgen@d230.org
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